NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS/and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON / Lori Wrotenbery

Governor . Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

June 25, 2003

Gary Brink

Energen Resources

2198 Bimfld Hwy
Farmington NM 87410

RE: Incomplete Bradenhead test reports.
Dear Mr. Brink:

The Bradenhead test on the following list of wells does not provide the information required for a
complete test. Please review the bradenhead testing procedures, retest the wells and submit a complete
test form before July 15, 2003.
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Hancock 8, the submitted test form has no pressures on it at all.
T-9s=0s¢)4_DE NA HAZZA 1, the submiitted test form does not indicate a bradenhead pressure.
%0 -45 -/ ¢)~TIBBAR FEDERAL 1, the submitted test form does not indicate a bradenhead pressure.
Zo_oys 3 914 | _TIBBAR FEDERAL 1E, the submitted test form does not indicate a bradenhead pressure.

Notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work is initiated.
If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely yours,

AL 7. o

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin@state.nm.us
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CC: CTP
Well File
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